Removal Questionnaire for Air Purification Equipment - Ground Water Treatment 
(31QSCI-16-068, Lot 1)


[bookmark: _GoBack]Will the successful bidder being using a crane to remove equipment?		___Y	___N
	If not, how will tank be removed from the building?

		________________________________________________________________

		________________________________________________________________

Will the successful bidder being using cutting torches to remove equipment?	___Y	___N

How will the successful bidder transport equipment removed? (i.e., tractor trailers, forklifts, flatbeds, etc. )		

		________________________________________________________________

		________________________________________________________________

What other equipment will the successful bidder use to facilitate removal?

		________________________________________________________________

		________________________________________________________________

How many days does the successful bidder anticipate this work will take?		__________


Please provide any other comments on removal that you think are pertinent below:




		
